

Our ref: 24/06269#81

Your ref: SSI-50831979

Drew.Anderson@dpie.nsw.gov.au

24 June 2025

Subject: Billabong Creek Environmental Water Regulators

Dear Sir/Madam

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure – Crown Lands (**Crown Lands**) has reviewed the proposal and notes the previous correspondence dated 6 November 2024.

Crown Lands acknowledges that the proponent has addressed the items raised by Crown Lands within the “Billabong Creek Regulators Response to Submissions Main Report 2025” – Section 4.8. These items must be implemented before any on ground works can proceed to meet Crown Lands requirements.

If the proponent requires further information, or has any questions, please contact Adam Craig, Crown Lands, on 0419 484 350 or adam.craig@crownlands.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Shaun Flood

Group Leader Property Management Griffith/Hay

Crown Lands and Public Spaces